



2021-04-01 Fire/EMS Meeting Minutes

The April Fire/EMS Meeting was called to order by Acting Chief Nichols at 18:11 on Thursday April 1, 2021. The pledge was recited and roll call was taken. Daniel Brown taking minutes.

Secretary & Treasurer Reports

The minutes from the March 4th, 2021 meeting were read and approved. The treasurer report was not available due to a town audit.

Correspondence

Rodaer received information about eDispatch and getting everyone set up on the messaging group.

Old Business

Grants were discussed. The DNR 50/50 grant items have been delivered and pending payment. The next rotation starts in May.

Maintenance was discussed. Todd is waiting on parts for the trucks. Rodaer reports he is still looking into a local mechanic. The list of maintenance items for apparatus and facilities needs to be sit down and prioritize.

Purchases and donations were discussed. The med tablet is being set up by Donald, he is waiting on a protective case for it.

Inventory of equipment was discussed. Rodaer suggested taking a video or pictures of everything which would be good enough for the insurance.

New Business

Lenehan submitted the new RTAC grant.

A video surveillance system for security has been installed at the fire hall and is operational.

Rodaer would like to purchase decent chairs for the meeting room. The auction items were approved by the town and Lenehan is working on filling out the forms and sending it in.

Committee Reports

Picnic Committee report. The next meeting is April 6th.

Service Director Report

The meds have come in and the ops plan is being worked on.

Training Report

EMS training didn't happen. Fire training was wildland urban interface. Next month fire training will be firefighter safety (rules of engagement and crew resource management). The amount and schedule of training was discussed.

Recent Calls

Recent Fire, EMS, HazMat, and Service calls were discussed.

Membership Changes

None

Open Floor Discussion

The EMS schedule was discussed.

Rodaer discussed training amount and topics again. Nichols discussed working closer with Tipler.

Birthdays / Anniversaries

Colleen and John Rodaer 4/1/2010

Meeting Adjourned and Routine Maintenance

Adjourned 18:55